

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Just a reminder that there is no school tomorrow Tuesday, November 5th due to Election Day. School will resume on Wednesday, November 6th with an Even Schedule. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our varsity football team as they defeated Baldwin High School by the score of 7-3 this past Friday at King Kekaulike High School Stadium. Kyle Thomas scored the only touchdown of the game. The team advances to the HHSAA state football quarterfinals on Saturday, November 16th. The opponent and site has not been determined yet. I mua Lahainaluna!

Special shout out to junior Gianna Pogni, as she placed 55th in the HHSAA State Cross Country championship this past Saturday at Keopuolani Park in Kahului. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our Halloween Door Decorating Winners Cute - Mrs. Kawaguchi-Ailetcher with Coraline Scary - Mr. Schultz

Most Creative - Kumu Kau'i with their most wanted invasive species

Thank you everyone for participating. Stay tuned for the next door decorating contest!

Aloha Class of 2025, A friendly reminder that our staff is requesting a senior quote and baby picture. Please complete the following survey by the deadline. We have a month! If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass. Deadline: Monday, December 2, 2024 at 11:59 pm.

The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir will be having their Fall Concert this Saturday, November 9th 6:30pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The concert will feature the Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Concert Band, and Symphonic Band. Admission is free.

Hey Class of 2025 Graduating Seniors! Do you speak, read, write, and understand two languages? You may be eligible for the Hawaii State DOE Seal of Biliteracy! Who is eligible, you ask? Graduating seniors who can demonstrate proficiency in 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English:

Ölelo Hawai'i: a minimum of 3.0 cumulative Grade Point Average (GPA) upon graduation in Hawaiian Language Arts courses

English (choose one of the following): a minimum of 3.0 cumulative GPA upon graduation in English Language Arts courses A score of at least 3.0 on the SBA ELA test or AP English

Language exam, a score of 480 on the SAT English exam or 18 on the ACT exam also qualify.

Then you must demonstrate proficiency in a second language-You can take the Avant Assessment for free in early March, right here on campus. (And if you need to retake it, the cost is about \$20.)

Please complete this application no later than 3pm on Friday, November 8. The application can be found at bit.ly/HISeal2025Apply.

Please contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have questions!

Quarter 2 Bus Applications are now open! Submit bus applications between September 16th to November 15th 2024. It is a first come, first serve basis so submit your application early! The online site is https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication Paper applications are needed for students who are utilizing the Maui public bus, Cannery Mall shuttle and evening direct bus to central Maui. Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application. Mahalo!

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Grape Juice, Maple Syrup. Lunch: Cheese Pizza, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Edamame.